HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
February 14, 2001
1: 43 PM

TAPE HFC 01 — 26, Side A
TAPE HFC 01 — 26, Side B

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair WIllianms called the House Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 1:43 PM

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative El don Miul der, Co-Chair
Representative Bill, Co-Chair
Representati ve Con Bunde, Vice-Chair
Representative Eric Croft
Representati ve John Davi es
Representative Ri chard Foster
Representative John Harris
Representative Bill Hudson
Represent ati ve Ken Lancaster
Representative Ji m Wit aker

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Carl Mses

ALSO PRESENT

Representative Fred Dyson; Pat Davidson, Director, Division
of Legislative Audit; John Pearson, Econom c Devel opnent
Pl anner, Hyder; Janes Bi bb, Al aska Chapter of the Anerican
Institute of Architects; Cat heri ne Reardon, Director,
D vision of Cccupational Licensing, Departnment of Conmunity
and Econom c Devel opnent; Heather Brakes, Staff, Senator
Therriault; Tamara Cook, Director, Legislative Legal and
Research Services, Legislative Affairs Agency; Patrick
Kal en, Anmerican Congress on Surveying and Mapping, Juneau

M ke Ti bbles, Staff, Representative Therriault;

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

d enn Marunde, Tok;
SUVMARY

HB 16 "An Act relating to cities incorporated under
state law that are hone rule comunities."

CSSSHB 16 (CRA) was REPORTED out of Commttee with

a "do pass" recommendation and with fiscal inpact
note by the Departnent of Law, dated 2/07/01

House Fi nance Committee 1 02/ 14/ 01 1:43 PM



CSSB 9(L&CO)
"An Act extending the termnation date of the
State Board of Registration for Architects,
Engi neers, and Land Surveyors; relating to the
tenporary nenber of that board; and providing for
an effective date."

CSSB 9(L&C) was heard and HELD in Conmmttee for
further consideration.

SB 10 "An Act extending the termnation date of the
Board of Public Accountancy."

SB 10 was REPORTED out of Conmmttee with a "do
pass" recommendation and wth a "do pass”
recommendation and with new fiscal inpact note by
t he Depar t ment of Communi ty and Econom ¢
Devel opnent .

#hb16

HOUSE BILL NO. 16

"An Act relating to cities incorporated under state | aw
that are hone rule comunities."”

REPRESENTATI VE FRED DYSON, sponsor, spoke in support of the
| egi slation. House Bill 16 is simlar to HB 255, which
passed the House 37 to O in the previous year. He explained
that the legislation failed to pass the Senate Finance
Comm ttee, due to concerns regarding |ocal school support.
He maintained that the bill would facilitate and enpower
| ocal communi ties to organize and encourage self-
determ nation. It suspends disincentives and extends the
capacity of comunities to wite their own charter or
muni ci pal Constitution. Communities could pick and chose
responsibilities. Currently, comunities that want to becone
a second class city must first organized as a first class
city and then nake the nove toward second class status. The
| egi slation would elimnate this process.

Represent ati ve Wi taker noted that he was a co-sponsor on HB
255. He reiterated that honme rule communities under the
| egi sl ation would not be required to tax. He questioned if
comunities are required to provide any services under the
| egi sl ati on.

TAMARA  COCK, DI RECTOR, LEG SLATIVE LEGAL AND RESEARCH
SERVI CES, LEQ SLATI VE AFFAI RS AGENCY provi ded information on
the legislation. She explained that comunities would not
have any obligations. Hone rule communities would be treated
simlarly to current second-class cities, which do not have
a taxing requirenment. Honme rule conmunities would have the
sanme tax limtation that applies to second-class cities.

House Fi nance Committee 2 02/ 14/ 01 1:43 PM



Their ability to tax would be limted to 2 percent of the
assessed property val ue.

Representative Dyson reiterated that hone rule communities
woul d be able to wite their own charters.

Vice-Chair Bunde clarified that they would not be required
to tax, but would be allowed to tax if they wanted to
provi de support for their schools. M. Cook noted that hone
rule communities cannot be a school district. If a second-
class city or hone rule comunity is located within a
borough the borough itself is the school district. If they
are outside of a borough they would be part of a Rural
Educati on Attendance Area (REAA). The legislation would not
change their status as a REAA. They woul d not have the power
to provide education. The statutes are specific as to what
forms a school district. A hone rule community cannot becone
a school district. A nunicipality that raises tax revenues
must use the power to tax as it is authorized. A second-
cl ass borough is a school district.

Co-Chair WIllians noted that there are many types of
government. Ms. Cook agreed and noted that there are seven
forms of governnment. Co-Chair WIIlianms questioned what the
bi |l would offer t hat the current forme do not.
Representative Dyson responded that the legislation would
allow local governnents to wite their own charter. This
privilege is current given to boroughs and first class
cities, but not to second-class cities.

Represent ati ve Hudson questi oned how the | egislation affects
the taxing authority. Ms. Cook noted that section 18 on page
6 inserts existing law that currently applies to second-
class cities. This addresses property taxation. A second-
class city has the ability to levy a property tax, not to
exceed 2 percent of assessed value. Hone rule comunities
woul d be given the same taxing authority.

Represent ati ve Hudson asked how the joint services agreenent
woul d be established. M. Cook responded that honme rule
communities would be subject to the sane rules as any group
of people that try to organized a form of governnment. They
must go through the Local Boundary Conm ssion. A petition to
organi ze nust be submtted and nust include a charter to be
voted on. The Local Boundary Conm ssion nust approve or
reject the petition. The Local Boundary Conm ssion could
also elect to nodify the petition. The Local Boundary
Comm ssion determnes if it nmeets the standards and is in
the best interest of the state of Alaska. Representative
Dyson surmsed that areas would organize to their Dbest
advantage. He stressed that the legislation would delete
di si ncenti ves.

House Fi nance Committee 3 02/ 14/ 01 1:43 PM



Representative Hudson questioned if the legislation would
affect tribal/state relations. Representative Dyson noted
that the legislation was witten before the state/tribal
guestion becane an issue. He was hopeful that the
| egi sl ati on woul d have a positive effect on the issue.

Co-Chair Miulder referred to section 18 and questioned why
second-class cities were limted to 2 percent of the
assessed value of local property taxes. M. Cook noted that
second-class cities have been restricted to the 2 percent
limt since before 1985. She observed that it is a policy
deci si on.

Representative Lancaster referred to section 19(3). He asked
why a population of Iless than 750 was chosen. He also
questioned if the legislation would affect revenue sharing
and nuni ci pal assi st ance.

Ms. Cook explained that revenue sharing and nunici pal
assistance is generally available to all classes of
muni ci palities. Unincorporated communities also qualify for
sone benefits. If an unincorporated area organi zed under the
| egislation it would probably find itself eligible for a set
of state benefits that it currently is not qualified for
however it would be disqualified for other benefits. She
noted that the provision in section 19(3) is in existing
| aw.

Representative Croft concluded that the |legislation asks if
second-class cities should be allowed to wite a charter.

Vice-Chair Bunde noted that fish traps are considered
property. In response to a question by Vice-Chair Bunde, M.
Cook clarified that the vote would be anong the residents of
the area that is petitioning to organi ze.

Representative Dyson clarified that the legislation would
af fect about 75 or 80 comunities.

GLENN MARUNDE, TOK spoke in support of HB 16. He stressed
that it could be a stepping-stone to a nore sophisticated
form of governnent.

JOHN PEARSON, ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT PLANNER, HYDER spoke in
support of HB 16. He noted that 13 or 14 comunities in
Sout heast Al aska would be affected and thought that 3 of
these would take advantage of the l|egislation. He pointed
out that Hyder is the only true border town in Al aska. Hyder
currently has no form of governnent, but there is an active
comunity association that oversees activities that would
normally be under gover nnment . The  Hyder Communi ty
Associ ation operates a |library, oversees snow renoval,
operates a visitor center and nuseum during the summer and
applies for various grants as a non-profit organization. The

House Fi nance Committee 4 02/ 14/ 01 1:43 PM



community recei ves f undi ng from the Depart nent of
Transportation and Public Facilities for snow renoval. Hyder
al so receives funding for space |eased for the school and
forest service office. Hyder has an aggressive planning
process. A bottled water processing plant will open in the
next nont h.

Representative John Davies asked why Hyder did not
i ncor porate under second-class city provision. M. Pearson
explained that Hyder’'s population has been unstable.
Stability in the comunity has brought a change of
attitudes. Representative John Davies noted that the
| egislation allows the witing of a charter. He asked what
woul d be left out of a charter that would be required of a
second-class city. M. Pearson noted that there is fear over
taking on the responsibility for education, police and
platting (platting would not be required). The |egislation
would allow Hyder to pursue other funding prograns and
bonding. This could allow a joint effort for projects such
as the inter island ferry.

Represent ati ve Hudson noted that Hyder is providing a | ot of
services without the ability to raise incone. He noted that
the legislation would allow the assessnment of property
taxes. M. Pearson noted that there are few jobs in the
community. Revenues fromthe bottling plant would be used to
better the life of those in Hyder.

(TAPE CHANGE, HFC 01 - 26, SIDE 2)

Co- Chair Mul der stated that he thought that the tax |levee in
section 18 should be raised to a nore reasonable |evel, but
did not want to Ilessen the legislation’s chances for
passage.

Representative John Davies asked what requirenents for
formng a second-class city would prevent organization.
Representative Dyson enphasized that the legislation would
allow small communities to chose a form of governnent that
reflects their historic and cultural way of doing business.
Most di sincentives have been financial.

Representative Harris clarified that boroughs and hone rule
cities have a 3 percent or 30 ml| cap level. He suggested
that the cap could be changed to 3 percent.

Representative Dyson added that a full-blown audit woul d not
be required.

Representative Foster MOWED to report SSHB 16 out of
Commttee with the acconpanying fiscal note

House Fi nance Committee 5 02/ 14/ 01 1:43 PM



CSSSHB 16 (CRA) was REPORTED out of Committee with a "do
pass" recomendation and with fiscal inpact note by the
Departnent of Law, dated 2/07/01

#sb10

SENATE BILL NO. 10

"An Act extending the term nation date of the Board of
Publ i ¢ Account ancy. "

SENATOR THERRI AULT, sponsor, spoke in support of SB 10. He
noted that the legislation wiuld extend the term nation date
of the Board of Public Accountancy. The Board was audited by
the Legislative Budget and Audit Commttee. The audit
concluded that the Board should be reestablished and is
necessary to protect the public welfare.

CATHERI NE  REARDCN, Dl RECTOR, DIVISION OF OCCUPATI ONAL
LI CENSI NG DEPARTMENT OF COVMUNI TY AND ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT
stated that the Division provides technical support to the
Board and is in support of the bill

Representative Foster MOVED to report SB 10 out of Conmmttee
wi th the acconpanying fiscal note.

M KE TI BBLES, STAFF, REPRESENTATIVE WLLIAMS noted that the
fiscal note needs to be anmended. He explained that bills
that extend sunset dates should have the cost of the program
listed in the acconpanying fiscal note.

In response to a question by Vice-Chair Bunde, M. Reardon
clarified that the Board if self-sustaining. The fiscal note
revision would show expenditures that are already in the
operating budget. M. Tibbles noted that it is not a new
statutory requirenment. M. Reardon agreed that the new
fiscal note would only show expenditures that are already in
t he operating budget.

Co-Chair Ml der noted that even though they are self-
sustaining the receipts are washed t hrough the General Fund.
The revenues currently show as RSS receipts support
services, which were previously shown as G-PR

Senator Therriault concluded that FYO2 would renmain zero
since it is included in the governor's budget. The out years
woul d show the expenditures as distributed and the revenues
fromfees. The net would be zero.

Ms. Reardon expl ained that the D vision receives one budget.
They wi Il apportion the overhead on the Board.

There being NO OBJECTION, SB 10 was noved from Conmttee
with a revised fiscal note.

House Fi nance Committee 6 02/ 14/ 01 1:43 PM



SB 10 was REPORTED out of Conmttee with a "do pass”
recommendation and with a "do pass" reconmmendation and with
new fiscal inpact note by the Departnent of Community and
Econom c Devel opnent.

#sb9

CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 9(L&O)

"An Act extending the termnation date of the State
Board of Registration for Architects, Engineers, and
Land Surveyors; relating to the tenporary nenber of
that board; and providing for an effective date.”

Senator Therriault, sponsor, spoke in support of the
| egi sl ation. He explained that the |egislation would extend
the termnation date of the State Board of Registration for
Architects, Engineers, and Land Surveyors. Section one
i ncorporates the extension. Section two would continue until
the year 2005 the tenporary (m ning engineer) board nenber
that was added in 1998. Expenses for this nenber would al so
be covered by fees.

Senator Therriault discussed recomendati ons by the Board.
He noted that discussions have occurred regarding a
requi renent for continuing education. The Board supports
continuing education. The Legislature could set specific
requirenents in statute or give the Board general authority
to develop requirenents through regulation. The Board
di scussed the mning engi neer desi gnated seat and
recoomended that it be retained. There has not been a
problem filling the seat. The Board has adopted regul ati on-
addressing reciprocity. He concluded that it was not
necessary for the regulations to be placed in statute.

JAVES BI BB, PRESIDNET, ALASKA CHAPTER OF THE AMERI CAN
| NSTI TUTE OF ARCHI TECTS stated that his organization would
like to see sone options for architects that are licensed in
ot her states.

Ms. Reardon stated that the bill does not change how
architects can be licensed. She added that the fiscal note
has a $3 thousand dollar increnent. Representative John
Davies pointed out that the fiscal note would need to be
revised to show the cost of the program M. Reardon stated
that she would revise the fiscal note as required.

PATRI CK KALEN, AMERI CAN CONGRESS ON SURVEYI NG AND MNAPPI NG
spoke in support of the legislation. He observed noted that
| and surveyors support continuing education. He stated that
he would |ike an opportunity to work with the Board on
conti nui ng education requirenents.

CSSB 9(L&C) was heard and HELD in Conmmittee for further
consi derati on

House Fi nance Committee 7 02/ 14/ 01 1:43 PM



#
ADJ QURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 2:50 p. m

House Fi nance Committee 8 02/ 14/ 01 1:43 PM



